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Addendum 01 

June 28, 2022 
IFB 22-B0044 

Kayak Launch at Thunderbolt Park 
 

 

This addendum forms a part of the bidding documents and modifies the original bidding 
documents, dated June 2022.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on 
the bidding documents.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
The following items clarify, modify, change, delete from or add to the bidding documents.  
When any paragraph, subparagraph, or sub-subparagraph thereof is modified or deleted by this 
addendum, the unaltered provisions of that paragraph, subparagraph, or sub-subparagraph shall 
remain in effect.  When any portion of a drawing is modified or deleted, the unaltered 
provisions of that drawing shall remain in effect. 
 
1.  Can we get a detail showing the girder attachment for the ramp? 

The EZ Dock specifications are attached and are hereby made a part of this addendum. 
 

2.  Is there a screw pattern or bolt pattern that needs to be followed for the structure? 
The EZ Dock specifications are attached and are hereby made a part of this addendum. 

 
3.  The detail drawing states “Trex” decking on sheet 5. 

No Trex, disregard note. 
 

4.  Do you have a contact for EZ Dock? 
Jeff Harvell  (910-443-2154)  jeff@ezdockplus.com  

 
5.  Do you want a 5-foot clear span between the handrails?  Do you have a detail for 

the handrails on the gangway and floating dock? 
See the standard gangway and package from the EZ Dock specifications, which are 
attached and are hereby made a part of this addendum. 

 
 
 

mailto:jeff@ezdockplus.com


6.  Regarding the detail for the gangway and ramp going to the EZ Dock, do you want 
aluminum or can it be the flow-through decking?  What angle should the transition 
plate be? 
We want the aluminum ramp from EZ Dock, with the angle of the transition plate as per 
the EZ Dock specifications, which are attached and are hereby made a part of this 
addendum. 

 
7.  How many pounds per square inch on the ramp and deck? 

The EZ Dock specifications are attached and are hereby made a part of this addendum. 
 

8.  All aspects of the kayak launch must be ADA-compliant. 
 

9. The correct address for Thunderbolt Park is 2290 Farrow Parkway, Myrtle Beach, SC  
29577. 

 
10. The lake is controlled by a dam, thus Contractors should plan for normal water levels.  

Fluctuations in water level are not expected unless we experience heavy rainfall. 
 

11. The 120-day performance period is flexible due to supply chain issues.  Contractor will 
be responsible for continuous communication with the City regarding project timeline. 

 
12. Contractor is advised that there may be other projects going on in the area during the 

same time frame as this project. 
 
Additional questions are due no later than close of business on Thursday, June 30, 2022.  Questions 
may be submitted via e-mail to asowers@cityofmyrtlebeach.com   All questions received by the 
deadline will be answered via addendum on July 8, 2022. 
 
Sealed bids are due in the Purchasing Office no later than 2:00PM (local time) on Thursday, July 
14, 2022.  No electronic submissions will be accepted.  The City of Myrtle Beach is not responsible 
for late or misdirected mail.   
 
The mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet is attached and is hereby made part of this addendum. 
 
 
Please send in your bid in a sealed envelope to the address below: 
City of Myrtle Beach 
3231 Mr. Joe White Avenue 
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577 
Attn: Purchasing Division/Ann Sowers 
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